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Intelligent
LOCATION OF ARREST ■

je JSanta Monica & WIL
RPTG. DIST. 
jox 651

OIV. BKG.

Hwd
TYPE* 
1

CHARGE (sec., code and definition) ON WARRANT 9KG., LIST WARR, no., COURT, ckarge.amt. of’DAIL, AND PENALTY ASSESSMENT 
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Other___________
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Felony __________
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By ALFRED ALBELLI
_ ■ As the world’s best-dressed man (his own characterization) Khaibar Khan, exiled 

Iranian' tribal leader, had 392 suits in his-New York wardrobe when he gave a glittering 
party for 75 guests on the evening of Nov. 3,1961.

X Being sensible of his obliga- ____________ ________________________________________ ;_____
tions as a modern Chesterfield, 
and of the changing New York 

••. -climate,.he had 88 spring suits, 
127 for summer, 77 for fall and 

• ■ 100 for winter.
All these, along with furnish- 

.ings, rugs, carpets, jewelry and 
other valuables, to a total1-of 
$411,952, were destroyed or stolen 
immediately after the party when 
a fire wrecked his seven-room 
apartment at 923 Fifth Ave., he 

, -charged in a suit against two in- 
:.- surance companies. "

Evidence Fire Was Set'
; ’Yesterday Supreme Court Jus- • 
tice Henry Clay Greenberg 
awarded the Iranian $104,316, 

. plus interest. ■ •
, The judge held there was "con­

siderable evidence” to establish 
. that the lire' was of incendiary 

.origin, But he tossed out, as not 
proved, charges by the Contin­
ental and Aetna insurance com­
panies that Khaibar knew of its 
incendiary nature and "gave false 
testimony with respect to his 
knowledge thereof."

The companies, Justice Green­
berg noted, did not, however, 
claim that Khaibar Khan himself 
was guilty of the incendiarism.
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Fraud Not Proven
- Observations of the court in-.s> 

eluded: ;

Khaibar Khan and Mrs. Lauren Osias at party.

marshal, firemen and other wit-
'Evidence was offered in con- nesses calculated to establish that

siderable length through the fire the fire not only was. of incendi-

0 O

Si®

tn

Khaibar suggested, ■ have . b.cen 
Iranian agents seeking lo steal 
or destroy government records he 
held.

The documents, along, with his 
jewelry box, were nrssing after < 
the fire, according to Khaibar. |

Suing Shah’s Brother 1
In another court action here, । 

he is trying to collect $114 mil- , 
lion each from a brother and sis- I 
ter of the Shah of Iran. . *

Khaibar also has lodged with J 
the Senate’s McClellan investi­
gating committee charges that p 
there has been “outright thett• 
of millions of dollars” of Amen- 1^ 
can aid funds sent to Iran.^

ary origin, but that, in fact, the 
plaintiff, Khaibar Khan, was .the 
culprit. The testimony does not 
support, this contention of the 
defendants.

“In his mind, Khaibar Khan’ 
considered himself to be the 
world’s best dressed man and it 
is not for the court to speculate 
as to whether this was or was 
not the.actual fact.

“Fraud must be established "by 
clear’ and convincing factual 
proof, and that is absent in this 
case.”

His Side of Story
Khaibar, at the trial, offered 

two possible explanations for tne 
fire:

Accidental: He had just re­
ceived from Mrs. Lauren Osiasj 
a divorcee who attended the 
parly, a gift of two candelalira 
illuminated by butane gas. Dur­
ing the parly someone smelled 
fumes and the butane was shut 
off. The apparatus may have 
been responsible.

International plot: Two myster­
ious strangers, the only men not 
in tuxedos, appeared among the 
guests but. drifted away "when 
they were questioned. They might, 
Khaibar suggested, • have been 
Iranian agents seeking to steal 
or destroy government records he 
held.



dence Address & Phone ^^4^2 Wxlshir© Blvd, WLA ^1-75-182.^9

ormation (To be complete the report should include: Who.,What, When /Where, Why 7
So Kahn states that she has been divorced' from Khaibar Kahn since 1961 ^u^°W^ 
at he still uses he? address- for ms mail. She is not aware of hxs residence
'dross or the type of work that he is degased with, other than it is regard- 
g investments. Mrs. Kahn was vague regarding her husbands political activit- 

• s other -than ho was an honorary chairman of a group that is Anti-Iranian.
>is political association camo about in 1959 when ^r. Kahn was involved in 
i Construction venture with the King of Iron and since that time has boon 
political exile of tnat country© The family has been an.this -country since 
'£3*' They have four children who live with Mrs. Kahn at the* Wilshire Blvd
idross.

#1:

#2:’

’ #3?

A.

All but the youngest wtunbora in Iran. The children are as follows 
KAHNj, Khosrow Male/Cauc m| is presently attending
-—_ . - Santa Monica ^ity $olleg©0

KAHN, Shirin Fem/Cauc sho attends University Hi.Sch.
------------- ~----- .. West L.A.

KAHN, Amir' . Male/Cauc ^^^|, :

KAHN, Shahpour Male/Cauc ^^^^

.»3o Kahn further stated that an agent from the FBI^L?p„Warren ^83“3^51 ?. 
as already contacted her and it is her understan'aihg "chat Fne~F^xnas
Lready contacted her husband.

t approx 8:00PM, this date, Mr. Kahn telephoned me at PAB from long distance 
(location unknown) and stated that he had been informed that I wished to 
alk to him. He further states that he will call me back on Sat (6-15-68) 
nd leave a phono'■number where he can be reached in Los Angeles. Also, that 
e has already spoken to a mexaber of this Dept, on 6-5-68. F

rodo^W/3 5®Wale4 ^ ^BS ^^ J^^-v^^2

%^ y ^ >£^2^ ^6^
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Business Address & Phone _____________ ____________________________ '_____ i______________

Residence Address & Phone _________ O^i________________________________
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Person (s) Interviewed: V-Ww.4r- KUM W^e ' Co—SU^k— G>O

1 Time

Business Address & Phone _____ ______________________ ___________________________ ______- _____
Residence Address & Phone \fiM^ ^ L^iffe-. ^Yx/h A^^ V^A^

Information (To be complete -the report should include: Who,What,When,Where,Wh^ 
v& How)





Person (s) Interviewed: J^ASbSbt_J^JZI^^ Cq-X^-^^

’ \ i / ■ ’Time'

Business Address & Phone______________________

Residence Address & Phone •----------

information (To be complete -the report should include: Who,WhatfWhen,Where, Hi 
■ . & How)



Business Aiclress & Phone

Residence Address &’ Phone 104$5s Wilshire Blvd." ' 4751^49

Information (To be complete^he report shouId include: Who,What,WhenzWhere,Wh} 

This person is ,unk. to K. Khan and'was only submitted to him and1 He" mane a 

card out and put his address down and phone number. Mr. Kahn was working on t 

telephones and taking calls. , 1 ’» ,.= ' 't .)? *,•V.V^\l»^»^•••^*'-*^* •’ <•% •S.W»K^>***’ ^.^U*^*^^*^'**-^*’***t-^'** ,

The telephone book was checked but with negative results. .

/

Investigators making if. rview 
Sgu. Saruuche Ofer. Mixxer. ?p7ra
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' Kay ^f 19s
THE ^uUSO COUNCU: ■SlaW

Honorary Choiru^n

THE XHAKAS KHAN ^ fi<Aso California •

V/cv Cbc«^^>^n

SKGXH A30C< KAm^* IAK£>

Hone^f/ t^idi^

SH^H f^EW A^AZAl

V^a Prvfjdiaif

^es- Officer Slatery: ■ ■ . ' '

£3 early December of 19^7 three courriers cane directly fr 
t^© fihsh of Iran to Washington^® 0® with special mesons of i 
portenoo for the Ambassador ana the Shah’s agents in the U® So 
uffW George W® Ball and Georg® V® Allen® .The courriers,irfo 
cd them that the Shah is planning to visit the U® S® senotke i

Awi '.€>«, iatila
ciA one of the three following plans;

la TO 
• oa£ myself.

attempt and make peace and settlement befecsi tbs BIk

Arab Jribo, bat-pain

SHEIKH A3PO4 BASIS TAKER!

Amb Tribe, Kuweit

SHEIKH AWOE AZIM

2o To 
gone through 
Iran*

such heavy pay-offs and that, is to have me depe^td to

3. To

Arab Tribe, Qatar
SHEIKH MOHAMMAP KARIM ’

They relayed the displeasure of the Shah that dosDito $f ha 
expenditure on their behalf end charging it to his rich scc-nts ?a 

action has been taken place so far and hisis. rcanirg btt
&aU/iGn Tribe, Fenia 
THE iblAlEAR KHAN 

TaIMOVR-KHAN OSIVANO

positive 
patience and fed up with unfulfilled promises

liasorl Tribe, Persia

RO5TAM AU KHAN BASER! '

ChslijM THE®, Persic
Si,TAS KWH GMASHGKAI

fare! Tribo, Perdu

AUJHAAVAAP KHAN KURPESTANI

let Tribo, Portia

6?. KOERATOLAH KHAN 8RUJESDI

H<une<&Pa, Portia •
’f iWW MUSSGIN DAYAR1

The 
messages

Ambassador and his staff ; 
and started planning nigh

. telephone conversations took plac 
fluantial agents George Allen end Foiled
wore approached and reprimanded for not showing cn csl.rasui^ •. 
F. E. Esperdy and Cools of the. Immigration Service in Hcv led CltyV

.Miss Watson and Miss Folger of the State Departrnsato The icp.xrtc.nc: 
and urgency of the Shah’s desire to have me"deported to Iren w man.' 
tionod end repeated to these people. “ . •

On Docember 1^ 1967 while I was riding in Griffith Park cccosp 
cnied by my sister and soma friends wo heard sudden sounds of shut/
guns which caused my sister’s horse to baccm frightened and thflosgs 
threw her down® This resulted in my sister being badly iijuiti.Q.i : 
sustain a fractured pelvis bona® Sho underwent an operation which-' 
lasted more then eleven hours and stayed in the hospital for tvo'v^oks 
and has been .on crutches ever since® ’ ' Sb.. .

Cole pat'Young of the State Department and his enaocict© Walter 
Mercer approached my Attorney Mr. Richard Ho Wels for making peace and



■ - 2 - •

Of ficer Hoge^Uter/ ' ' : M^pO; 1968

settlement between the tShah and myself © They we^e insistent upon 
visiting with roe personally which I refused, I told Mr* Wels that 
j will not meet with anyone connected with the State Department 
under any circumstances* Approximately a month later on March 25; 
1968 X received the enclosed letter from Hr. Wels and agreed to 
talk to col* Young on the telephone* I telephoned Col. Young and 
discussed different aspects of ny disagreements and oppositions to 
the tosh's corrupt regime* I informed Col* Young that my interest in 
thio;is not monoy but to achieve Justice and freedom for thc^poor 
people of lay country* I told him that the only time X would agree 
to make peace will be when the Shah agrees to honor all of the 
Chicago agreements which are herewith enclosed*

during this' whole period X received several telephone EJssagos 
of throats end X was told that the Shah is running out of patience 
and X will be sorry if I did not agree to their terms end offers and 
that this time they meant business and if I did not soften up they 
would seo to it that the Shah is pleased somehow* I was restated 
of my sister’s .accidents several times©

On April 18; '1968 X telephoned Mr© Coriablit frcoj .gryi fxssiscs 
•and told him that X was planning to cose to Los Angolas cad will call 
bin when I got there* On April 19^ 1968 X telephoned ^ '<fy<tf^ 
Shirin end told her X would be in L* A© the ne:t day and atted ^ ■ 
to meet ma at the air port* While my daughter was ct the air j^rt 
Cho called homa and ray youngest son shahpour told her tint K£© te<^ 
Walker had called a few minutes ago and asked to^31 to E3O l’y 
eon had told him that he would pass the message on to his £$st:? end 
would he call back in half an hour* Shirin told bar tetith1 tbft 
if Mr. talker or Mr* Wambrand call to toll them sho vaH kg V~fs . J 
in on hour with me snd^uld they leave a masher whore they cK>3 be * 
reached© Fred Walker called bock end my sen gave his tbo e^?;?<0 . 
end he said that he would call back later* Half on tec lOvir two ■ ■■ 
people camo to the house and introduced themselves os Sfgigrc Hon • • 
Agents and asked to see me* They were told that X was not’ Cl^ < 
end such a late hour of night is not the proper time to ditesS a 
fondly*

My daughter and ray sister met me.and three of my people?* -pr* ' 
TJavori., Mr. Khasal end Mr. Foroughi. We left the air wort' tei . ' \ 
whoa wo got to the house nobody was there* jhirin csiB that GSy. ’ 
Bust have gone to pick up ‘something. We drove out ^rl^ ^4^~:'^":'‘ ^ ' . ^
Mr* Khazal and MT* Foroughi at the Beverly Hilton Hotel s^fGa ‘ 
back and drove into the parking lot opposite the house* The tiis.uiB' 
wo got there a car drove in and parked in the back of oar car ml • 
two people came out and rushed to both sides of our ear and %ried to - 
open the doors. We’ limed lately locked the doors. Acothc:? to.^ 
came out of the same car and one of them was pointing towards ray” ' 
Next‘one of them pulled out an object from his Jacket and hit tha ■ -.J 
windshield directely facing me. I opened tho door end tricS.to 
coma out when I was attacked from all sides* I reccata tte'^tf'" 
hit on my head which caused me to fall down and was being dragged 
to their cor* Dr. Davari was hit; ray sister and my daughter ^aec.(\ • 
screaming for help* I was told later that the screams tti wy wifeys 
car coming in and ray son running out and being told to emill .the po^cs 
caused these’ people to run away. 1 was told later by Dr* Davari' anal 
my family that a few minutes after they hod called the police ttete"- J 
police cars came and inquired from them what had happened* . My sista:



Of f icer ^er glatery ' A May 20, 19°$

said that while they were pulling out she could see the first 
three letters on their plate "IMk,". My sister also said that ; 
she heard two of the men talking and cursing in Iranian. When j. ~ 
came out I could not move my hands and I was bleeding very badly. 
We drove out of the parking lot and was directed by a police car 
to U.C.L.A. Emergency Room. While I was receiving treatments the 
police inquired- from my sister what had happened. A while lute/ 
two more police men came and made more inquiries both from my sister 
and myself. complete description of the four men was given to the 
police. Police Officer Dehemmer 1273$ wrote down, the description of 
the four men and the car. I gave officer Ijeheia^r fee name and

■ telephone number of my attorney and told him that my attorney will • 
be Ln touch with the Police Department on Monday,

The injuries sustained by me as the result of this brutal 
attack were as follows; Broken thumb, three cut fingers on both 
hands, substantial amount of bruises and cuts on my legs, loss of an 
upper end tooth, damage to my left eye, extensive amount of bruises 
on my face and a black eye, extreme pain on my spine, head blows 
which resulted in severe headaches and spells of ditsincss. The 
record of these injuries are available at the U.C.L.A. Hospital. 
Since that time I have been under'medical care and havo received re­
gular treatments of thumb, neurosurgery and eye care.

Next day I contacted my attorney Mr. Richard H. Hals ia Hew 
York and informed him of what had taken place. ’ He advised p to . 
contact Mr, Corinblit and inform him of the same. Mr. Coriablit visits 
me next morning and was quite shocked by seeing the injuries that I had 
•sustained. Mr. Corinblit contacted the Police Deportment end reads 
an appointment for me to see you. The appointment could not bo kept 
and was cancelled when I was told by my'doctor that my hand was in a 
bad shape and I must have an operation as soon as possible.

. After the operation ray attorney made another appointment with 
you for May 17, 1968. As you recall I met with you on that date 
accompanied by my attorney and my sister, I told you that incidents 
like that had happened before (enclosed you will find a biographical 
sketch of myself pointing out these planned incidents) <, I informed • 
you that I was makin,. ray own investigation too to get to the bottom 
of this matter, I mentioned to you at that time that my information 
leads me to believe that George Ball was one of the people behind 
this attack. I agreed with your suggestion that I continue with my 
investigation and inform you of the result which would give you a 
better* lead as-to-the identity of the people involved in this crime.

Now I have reliable information from the inside of tho Iranian 
Embassy that George Bail, Ansari (Iranian Ambassador) and Yaadanpanah 
(Iranian Press Attache) were behind this, I also havo the names of 
two SAVAK Police officere who attacked ma that night end who ore pre­
sently in this country. They are Major Naser Nas and captain 
puraj Sepahbodi,

I am herewith making an official charge against tho people X 
mentioned above and I hope that these criminals would bo panicked 
for the crime they have corami ted. If you need any further informa­
tion please contact me at the following addresses.

Ocean palsm Hotel •. 
1215 Ocean Avenue 
Apt. #201, Santa Monica 
EX3-0227 Apt. #201

‘The Khaibar Khap.

or c/o my attorney Mr. jack Corinblit



Dr. Khosro Khosrovani' . > : "
The BIG HOUSE . • . ■ ■ • .
c/o Iranian Embassy • . ■ ’ / ‘ , \ ■
3005 Massachusetts Avenue, N.W. ’ . \S ■ ■
Washington, D.C. '

Dr. Khosrovani: . • ■ ■ . - , \ :• : \- ■

■ ' It is not necessary to identify myself to you, as I am.sure.you will recall our meeting,; /. - 
.< several years ago. I was very surprised to learn of your return to this country, '-;Ap 
< especially as an Ambassador considering the facts of your previous recall. . .; ,?^

-• For the past few months, it has come to my attention that in your own "jovial fat" manner, 
■you have had reason to concern yourself with my personage. Although, my existence • , • 

' seems to bother you, and_with’ good reason, may I take tliis opportunity of discussing for-.
.your clarification certain factors. ' • .• ,. .. ’

, 1. The American Public at large are not stupid;. In this country the truth . ,'V;.
. ' . is important. • ’ ' . \ bi.?-• -v

’ ■ • 2.-, It is my information that you have illicited several poignant remarks
-- ■ about myself. , ■ . ■ . , ' .;-AT

. ' ■ ,‘-3. That my Military Reserve Status and records concern you and your staff. . ■'

As my country has accepted you as the responsible "agent", for the Shah, I will no? try 
to belittle my State Department's decision. Albeit, unfortunately on occasions they have ; 
and do misinterpret events and personages. However, " Right or wrong, it is my country’’

It is my fondest desire that the complete facts as to the Foreign -Aid Scandal, Sports' '■ 
./■'"Project and World Athletic Sports Corp, be brought and kept before the American Public. \ 
/ Tliis country is populated with so many more Americans with "gutts" than the relatively T 

few "corruptible" ones. When the truth is known, justice and truth must and will prevail.'

’ I understand that my "uniform" seems to bother you and that you would like to see that 
. I am removed from the Air Force Reserve Program which I have been participating in for . 
’ 20 years in active and reserve time. Also that you have recently informed one of your 
■'-.attorneys, Mr. Marshall, that you are concerned as to the activities of "that Dirty jew."

Dr. Khosrovani, as I remember you, you arc a man who is short in stature, fat and whose 
though nor. immaculate, was’not loud.' Il is true that- the clothing may have been old, but 
al least the colors did not clash - perhaps dull but definitely not loud.



'I can wql! appreciate that my consistent statements concerning corruption in your ’ , [.
government and as to its position of being a police slate ,must bother you.’ .1 am ”■ . ' £
so-----------so------------ sorry, not for you or for your "chosen group", but sorry for • • ■ £
the poor innocent people who are now suffering under this Police State yoke. , . . . ■ ., £

’ ’ ' ' * . ■ ' ‘ —
■ Asfor your unworthy comments as to my being "that Dirty Jew", brake exception to ‘ ' - §

this comment. '■ For your enlightenment, it is my general practice to bathe frequently, ... • ^
’ ’ shave’and wash each day and brush my teeth at least twice a day.' I also frequently ^

■ • charige my clothing, a recommended procedure for you and your staff. As to my mode '. ^
' of clothing, I prefer to be more contemporary and do not endorse, your acceptance of ’£

. .outmoded styles.' ’ . = : .' * • ■ <|

As for a comparison of military careers, it is my information that you have never had ^ h 
a. chance at a "stable-career" as did the Old Shah. Pictures available to me, show that ■ ' F 
he "knew his business". I think that this is just unfortunate for I believe that the sight '■ ![
of you astride a jackass .or some other mount would have-made quite a comical scene. / ■ fi 
(What a loss to the world). . • ■ . . ;i-,^J

. Perhaps, ;your hatred of me. is really traceable to .the fact that I am proud of my religious’- , b i 
heritage — you have one too - do you not???? Would it not be interesting for the ’ J-C I 
world to learn as-to one of the reasons why the Old Shah was deposed by The Allies during ,... I 
World War II. Was it not his hatred of the Jews and a strong desire to align his country \. ?

‘ _ with Hitler that led to his downfall and replace ment? . . ■ ■ . • ' ’ . • ?i ’^

This’is a little more data for the public to be acquainted with, strange when you think ’ ' 
back as to the many members of the Royal Families who have some form of Jewish Heritage a 
in their background. This will be most interesting to the public.’ ; . - ■ ’•• I

Dr. Kosrovani, I want to reacquaint you with a few facts. You are in the greatest country ; ;
in the world. Anyone, yesanycjjie, can "shoot" their mouths.off here and you enjoy that' ■ ’.; I 
privilege as well. It is a lot different than under the conditions in your "POLICE STATE", you ■ 
lucky devil. In this country one wouldn't be involved in corrupt activities, removed from a 
post and then reassigned to a job in the Oil Industry - rather such a person would go to T';'';

• _: .prison and-justly so. ' ’ ' . ■ . " 1 . ?- ■ -

■■ Now you can’t blame me for rcfusing’to sell out.my country and my friends?. Can you? I ’ ’
■ . believe that quite a number of "controlled dummies" yes, Americans, have sold out their

, country and principles to a number of crooks in your country. That shame lives on within
I ' them and some day they will pay for this deceit. '

. ’ Let us not play with words anymore. It was the interference by your former boss, A. ,-;- 
Zahedi, that prevented the Shah’s drcam for a Sport’s Development from materializing.

; ■; Zahedi’s hatred of The Khaibar Khan and utter disregard of The Shah's feelings prevented
! ’ fulfillment of The Shah’s wishes-. It is absolutely fantastic how certain "influential" ones get..'

■''"the boot", especially when found out. Zahedi was finally found out, and The Shah also ■> 
■; discovered other facts and divorced his daughter from him. However, his crooked • "... ,.

? connections, uufortuiialcly still give him-some temporary influence, but to how long- ’”/ 
that loo is questiotuible, . .. ■ - , - ■; :



Concerning the allegations of The Khaibar Khan, we both know them to be true as ' . ' '
well as do many other people is the U.S. Government anil definitely within the Iranian' Z 

'Government and Persia. Front what I know, The Shah must live in dread fear of '
his ’’friends" who in reality are some of his most "greedy" enemies. • ' ' ‘

The Khaibar Khan, his associates and friends wished'only to complete the facilities
. . as requested and required by The Shah. Tins wish was diverted by such great patriots 

as. Chafig, Zahcdi and "other grccdy"patriots. The fact is that they, as well as others, • 
in your immediate group couhband cannot stand anything that is considered for the benefit 
of the people; and as such could not stomach The Khaibar Khan's popularity and the potential 

' benefits to the people. • ' . " ’ . . .

■ Surely, you must recall your personal lucrative meetings with Mr. Dickens and others. * . • 
; ' Isn't it amazing that Chafig, Ala, Khatemi and others, of the immediate group, were, all ■ ^ 

astonished that I would not accept substantial bribe offers. It must have been shocking ’ 
to them to find that to this American, money was not everything. • ./ ' - ’

May I suggest that you concentrate on improving the image of U.S. Foreign* Aidless (Iran). 
For as we know, President Johnson and his Administration rightly feel that Iran is a '• ■
’’developed country". Perhaps this is the nicer way of saying that the U.S. Government

. / is tired of being taken advantage of by misappropriated funds/ and suggests that the Iranian 
", Government utilize their own available funds to satisfy their needs relating to bribery, etc. •_=;,

Try to improve your situation with your "bothersome" Iranian Students. The Caviar and .
"money being lavishly thrown to "peddlers" and "controlled U.S. dummies" is wasted, for ■ S 

- it only buys time and not true friends. They may sell the U.S. short today, tomorrow ' ■■ 
perhaps their mothers and fathers and witirthe same reasoning, friends and down the line. ; / 
they go. . • .. ' ' . -

Can we arrive at an arrangement? The only one that is possible between us. This is my :. 
suggestion: You will not refer to me as "that dirty Jew" as I have indicated, I am proud

.'. of my heritage for I can trace out this heritage -- and I will refrain from referring to you : 
as a fat, irresponsible character. By the way, arc nor the lawyers for Princess Fatemi

.'.and Prince Mahmoud Reza in an awkward position? It must be most embarrassing for them" '' 
"to discuss with you or your staff, any aspect relating to the Jewish Religion. For it is my . ; ■ 

■ . ' information that this legal firm is staffed by quite a number of key officials and employees,. / 
i . who are, themselves, Jewish. Better stick with them though, as the firm is well qualified 
.. * in expensive delaying actions and legal maneuvers as required by their clients. I understand 

' ■ . • millions of dollars have been expended endeavoring to delay or stop the legitimate claims ' S
■ of The Khaibar Khan and World Athletic Sports Corporation----’—What a waste of time ’ '

. ■" ’and money 111 ■' :- -. • . ■ ■ • ' . ■• ■. ’■ ’ .'• • -'ir

GAD--'-—If the truth were known buck in Teheran ( and I am making efforts to let it be
: known), as to the power-polities and misappropriations, etc. there would be certain ’ ’• 

changes made here in the United Stales and abroad. : j '’' ^-
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believe steps thh;‘incredible 'Khaib Kh.
,ian, world traveler,.' clothes horse’^nd

lake 
^?l‘ 
f-o:

iso..'know
S- “-ur.-Goouie -or ’’-Ai

‘..'From,put ofifwolid ,M secms-hlmc:

hod 1951)

dow;

.gome international .reputation. ; ’^a!:?/^/ ■ 
:<•. He’s in Baltimore"to play in.the.Eastto/Ope 
Golf Tournament arid about to cause’more mdivldar 

'cpriosity than any/visitor in'the-.'l^caf/Btoi; 
tithe event ' /y^ A''’''//'.-/:!1 

: :■/ You don’t necessarily have to hear, him becaus. 
•the Khaibar Kid comes .on loud and clear'.everi whe; 
h‘e doesn’t say anything.-'". •' ' ' -’: /' ■/■'Oy S 
r-'-. If clothes makes •■the man- then all the rest c; 
the world’s male, population is running a distant lint 
■covered second. :

^iA ■?s:>; 5

^■fe-.Goddatzian has three weak// 
^ Hesses he admits to-r-the lure 'cf M 
5^ithe = fairway, the. music which/ 
^1;s^sts “let’s dance” and a new'/ 
^/bolt^of /cloth that might bi .17 

Shaped to his own discerning h 
fashion. - ' - - g

'^•C':' '-'The 38-year-old Goodarzian' h 
kS-is from a mountain tribe in' Iran’ 7 
/$, and . has been in the ' United: 7 
N/States. since 1951. He is an ama- 3

*

'M;? ^Aji \^.s jteur g- ’.fer who scored one of the'.
‘U§i|;longest holes-in-one on record—-a J 

'i • /S^-. ^l jet-propelled shot of 345-yardg; ' I 
,.■.;■•..But his golf is an avocation, 8 

z/ khaibar yjfs -.are most of his-other, phr-. 
shits. He holds tHe title-of the World’s '/cat'Dressed. I 
Man, which also, takes.in Upper Govans/j< // /A H

y/’'- ...Goodarzian,'W’:'brings his own ^W along:., 
/.with him in thatJiovEas a staff which includes two ' 
■^secretaries,' a publicirelations consultant, wardrobe- 
X'hshistant, butler- and: chauffeur, obviously likes hav-' 
z’^g-People around Mi^i? • "■ .; • •; .■'.'

-<-.t ’ j • Invariably'theTci'oWd.'-'following him expands,' Li?-
-.Alike say a cozy party of six .turns into a ball for a';' h;
/ modest group, of even?100 or more. ' ■ ’ I '■•
b'- ! There is an aura-'of captivating intrigue about g:^

• this smiling man who has a- project underway-to take 8 =; / Apparently he has all of this world’s goo:-:-, 
'.sports, as played on -the American level, back' to-|/ speaking both financially and textorially, to keep 

. Iran. . .-.:’. - . ; . p - j the seat of his pants from wearing out. As yet ho.
■ He is specifically interested in a group ho calls J i ■' .'has never had to go back to Iran in a barrel

the TntcrnntionalSports Foundation, which ho rays-4 / J, Probably the most difficult decision'in life'for 
"-■■^nv th rvcHHo’forwiTyjtig'baBo^ gal A boxing, •^'’/is^his internationally known good, sport; is what-to;

- ’ ^'ia the morning." • , -.

.to- his only fpair'.of sneakers ami-levis.-The-•■ 
ventory’.iaken showed him -to have 292. suits, i; 
Led into four seasons')'451 pairs of shoes,"714.v 
5-tuxedoes and. 12tails. ./ •■ -./ ; ;/.-•'/ 
•/;bring "only fpdrV'^of-.his:'extensive ensemble"- 
; took 32 pieces of “luggage and three taxi-cabs < 
asport.it from hik Fifth Avenue'apaidmentyd. 
eport/ The. excess, baggage air charge- from. ; 
Iori: to Baltimore-ran $145. I?.. -- • ...yp^ 
e has-three bags of golf clubs,- each one a-fiif-'■ 
color, with shoes to-match. His golf shoes': 

a spectrum of color~-yellow, white, red, gre-m,;.
black and gray; "'/Ay I - I ■ :

;i A- -' No question that he is-the World’s Best Dressed...' 
I. Golfer along with-being the World’s Best Dres^-d/ 
i Man. -But the'Khaibar Kid kt a wonderful sense of:; 
- humoi-shovz through.. ' ; * ' .’■ ’ ,;/
i--A: “Maybe I will go to’the tournament dressed as" 
/S caddy,” he laughed. “Yes, that would be different.".- 
1 ■ : ' All of the Khaibar Kid’s golf clubs, made by 
-".MacGregor,.-bear his signature and the initials

■; . ■ Going- toihe Pine Ridge course today, he’s pure.-.' 
'to out-dress the professional golfers, who aren’t', 
exactly left in the rough when it comes to sartorial 

-splendor. ■ ■ . • ’ .
: But the Khaibar Kid, even though he has clothes - 

hanging in the closet he could hardly ever get to. j 
wear, doesn’t flaunt his silk and vicuna, riches. lie ) 
prefers to look his best and let it go at that. ■ ' j

“I feel if I can- take American athletics back to I
’ my country it.will help our people," says the spread- ; 
er of Iranian cheer and goodwill. Under no condi­
tions does Khaibar like'to talk politics. -

■; Wcta^s Sgoi^s STo Pi’ospcj’ ’ -
Perhaps Iran’s leading athlete of the modern • 

era ‘has been Mahmood Namjoo, a name which 
sounds-like a bee-bop artist but, quite to the con- 
trary,-was a rugged weight lifter. / ..

A :.-. There should be better athletes developed-in 
Iran, 'says the Khaibar, and it's to that end he says 
ho is working. A well., educated man, he can speak 
six languages,' ’> • ' • ;
.', -He seems to have a vitality that never runs’ 
’down. ..He puts himself through calisthenics-daily 
land doesn’t need much sleep to carry him ovety 
There’ is a suspicion that if he ever went to bed be; 
fore midnight that he'might be ill in the morning, //i
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■ August 19»1963

Mr. Richard H. Wels 
: Moss, Wels & Marcus

341 Madison Avenue
7 New York 17, New York

Dear Mr. Wels

. This acknowledges your letter of August 16th.

■ I shall be very glad to give The Khaibar Khan an appointment 
sometime after September 1st. I assume you.have in mind to

■ accompany him to Washington and participate in the presentation 
of the additional documentation in substantiation and corrobora- 

.'•.-tion of materials presented to the Subcommittee, sometime ago.

If you will contact me'again about September lst—1 suggest-by 
telephone-"! shall set a definite time for the meeting. Please 
advise if this is satisfactory. . ,

Sincerely yours,

; . J^M/jr
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UNITE^TATES DEPARTMENT OF J^gHCE

'.WASHINGTON, D.C.2O53O

Address Reply to the 
Division Indicated 

and Refer to Initials and Number : October 2 9, 1963.

&. Bo Haring Chandor 
151 East 83rd Street

: New York 28, New York

Res- Registration &o 1638

. .Dear Mr® Chandors ■

This will’acknowledge receipt of your letter of 
September 17, 1963, with which was enclosed an amendment to ■ 
your registration statement filed .under- the Foreign Agents 
Registration Act of 1938, as amended®

’ In your letter you advise that you do not anticipate 
. • ■. . ary further activities on your part on behalf of the Xhaibar
• . Khan or his organization which would necessitate notice to the 

- Registration Section® It is preswued from this statement that 
.--. ' . you wish to have your registration terminated under the Act® 

: -In order to accomplish this, it will be necessary for you to
■ amend Item 5 of your original registration statement indicating 
that as of June 12^.1963, the date of your registration, you 
performed no further services for your foreign principals® If 

■ you have performed services for the foreign principals subsequent 
, to June 12, 1963, it will be necessary pursuant to Rule 260 under 

. ' ' , . the Act to file a final statement for the final period of the
agency relationship not covered by the original registration

. . • statement® • . ■ ■ ■ .

< / Amendment forms and forms for a final statement are
... ‘ enclosed herewith® The appropriate set of forms should be filed 

• ’ in duplicate with this office as soon as possible.

Sincerely,

‘ J. WALTER. YEAGLEY - 
Assistant Attorney General 
Internal Security Division

NATHAN B® LEWIN, Chi<£ 
Registration Section

. Enclosures
.3 FA-10 Forms

- 3 FA-1-6M Forms
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Til HIckory 5-4711 
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BOARD OF REGENTS 

UNIVERSITY Of CALIFORNIA
BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

CALIFORNIA ITATC COLLEGE*
CALIFORNIA STATE DISASTER 

COUNCIL

April 1-968

Dear Ms. Khan:

As chairman of the Kennedy for President Committee 
I want to express to you my sincere thanks for your 
offer of assistance in this critical campaign.

With your help I am confident that we can elect 
Senator Robert Kennedy our President and, once 

' again, get this country moving on the right course.

Sincerely,

: yr). ZZ^^X
/Tlesse M. Unruh , • . ;
(/Speaker of the Assembly,

’ . , '.Chairman, Kennedy for President Committee

■P. S.' If you have not'yet been assigned a task by the 
.Campaign Committee, please call our headquarters 
at (213) 937-6300 or write to me at my Los Angeles 
office. . .

NOT PRINTED AT GOVERNMENT EXPENSE



UNITED PA??rOTS FC-H JUSTICE

December 2"h 1964

Honorab.^ John L. McClellan ' ' ' ■ ,
United States Senate • . ' : .
Washington 25,^.Co ■ .

Dear Senator McClellan:

Your letter’ of November '20, 1964 addressed to my ■ / 
attorney Mr. Richard H. Wels’Was called to my attention 
by him. Tn that letter you acknowledge that the Department 
of State undertook some investigation in Tran at your request.

I have found through my sources that the people from 
the Department of State and others who have been assigned to 
do this investigation are not doing an honest job either for 
your Committee or the poor people of my country. They are 
working hard to satisfy the Shah, his corrupt Iranian ad 
American collaborators. Th;>y hive 'been in close contact with 
the Iranian Embassy and h'-ve been conducting an investigation 
according to the instructions of the Iranian Embassy which 
are intended to be ti'^od against me.

I have beer aware of tris fact for quite some time and 
it was even brought to my attention by some of my American • 
fri.erids in this country like Miss Elizabeth Heinz, Mr.Ashley 
Chanller and others that an investigator from your Committee 
has been twisting an-1- distorting their testimonies which were 
favorable towards me. Investigator Wolf even has gone asfar 
as trying to turn then against me. ’ ' "

The investigation that the Department ofState undertook 
for you in Tran was even worse. Their so-called investigation 
has not been intended to find the truth, instead they have 
been in close contact with the SAVAK Police of the Shah.and 
have prepared a report only with tho intention of pleasing the 
Shah and his corrupt officials and dishonest American Collabor 
ators. It has become a joke among Iranian circles that ever 
since I submitted these documents'to your Committee nothing ha 
come out of it except costing the ohah a fortune and making 
some investigators of the Department of State, the Department 
of Justice and" yo ur Committee rich and prosperous.

If you recall during my first and second visit with you 
and your Committee members even before I submitted the docu­
ments to you, it was understood between us that the Department 
of State would not be the proper agency to undertake such an 
investigation in order to learn’ the truth about the misuse of 
the Foreign Aid program to Iran. You personally agreed with 
me and promised me under -oath that the- Department of State 
would.not be apart of this investigation. ■ .



(COPY) Honorable John L. McClellan. December 23, 1964

If,you and other members ofyour Committee arte interested 
in learning the truth, I suggest that you designate some 
sincere people to undertake this investigation both in Iran 
and in this country. People who have no desire to satisfy and 
please the Shah, his corrupt Iranian and.American collaborators 
but who are only desirous to learn the truth and to dn an 
honest investigations ' . '

UNITED PATRIOTS 'FOR JUSTICE

Yours truly,

THE KHAIBAR KHAN ■ ■
Honorary Chairman,Ruling Council

The Khaibar Khan
c/o Moss, Wels & Marcus
34-1 Madison Avenue
New York City, N.Y.



' • ; ■ • • ■ .December '2,'Wgo

Mr. Robert L. King ‘ ' ■ ■ ■
Assistant U.S. Attorney . ' ; . ; . ■ .
Special Prosecution Section • • .
United States Cou^t House '
Foley Square ' • ‘ ’ ■ -.:‘ ' - : ;
New York City, New York •

Dear Mr® King: - - ' ■ ’ ■ ’ “. ’ ■ .

’ ■.Reference to the meeting of.my attorney, Mr. Richard H. 
Wels and myself with you of this afternoon at your office .I 
will again repeat what I brought up then. That is to say 
that. I am shocked and infuriated by how some original checks 
and documents which were furnished by me voluntarily to -you 
as parts of the Grand Jury Exhibits were brought to the Iran­
ian Embassy through the attorneys of the Pahlavis. .

This afternoon when I confronted you with, this fact you 
• denied having any part in this outragous action and stated

• :that may be it was done by the F.B.I. This explanation and 
.guess work on your part were quite amazing especially when

. you have acknowledged the receipt of these original checks 
and documents in-your letters of February 1, 1965, March 1, 

■19^5, June 10, 1965 and June 17, 19^5 addressed to me. . ’

' I went through this game before but l‘ learned through my
■ experience with the McClellan Committee ..to make' sure and get 
a receipt for whatever documents I furnish to different

. Committees and Agencies. . .

I hope that this unethical and outragous action will not 
?be-repeated by your office again. . .. '.

’ -Yours truly, ■ . <

V ' • ■ • UNITED PATRIOTS FOR JUSTICE

: ; • - ■ . . KHAIBAR^HAN; .
The Khaibar Khan . - ; ' -:’ Honorary • Chairman, Ruling Council

\ c/o Moss, Wels & Marcus .. . . - . •. - ■ . ■
J..-J41 Madison Avenue ' I ,

; New York City, New York • " . ' • ' : u



MOSS, WELS & MARCUS 
341 MADISON AVENUE 
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9

U-opar

T^£w2i** y^* QAfj*'*M'*/’,W7<'
>MC*i*W» ^4m« 9 M^VU>MU»V««&y A

As you are awaw, m'lfese^r 22, I964f - 
&, Eugene Andsxson, Chief of Sho Civil'Division ox fc United 
States Attorney®g Office: 7ox the Ss^a DiXteiet of fe? York, 
advised sa of >w Khaieted casting for fee3 ©®closk in ths 
afuexixoon of taa^ cay ^xte ^A^/ »^U«ji\/Jdga Kiaistcs of ^sis end of ■ 
your concom Chat cos? efforts to af&st csrdco of ea c^isr ox She 
Supresa tet of the State of Seek ©p® ^4 t-£ta^ M^shi, 
the As&aosador of Iran, ms an cs^torcsoEsnt la eata&iigg frlendl 
relations toSsasa fe United States State Department end the Shah 
of Irazu

Of course,, 2 insdiately infemd Ms. Anderson 
that X would adhere to such request cada on your behalf, and would 
instruct our Washington sapzaccutatSvos to cease fcsndiately all 
efforts to effect service upon As&aosador Foroughh As scon cis 
Mr. Andor eon cad I completed our telephone •ccnvorsation, X ted- 
lately gave such instructions* X oxa to moat with t&. Anderson for 

•a further discussion of this matter cn Monday 8 December 28 s 1954, 
st 11:00 A.M. ' :

X should like to ash it clear tact such CirW LrXOH 
on my part was taken because of sy high regard and respect fox you, 
and because X wold not wish to embarrass you in your conduct of 
th© foreign relations of the United States*

■ . ’ X Ga somewhat concerned that, in the ejichaaga 
of telegrams which Mr* Anderson and X had c®ffe±i3 gs converse* 
tloa and understanding8 ho should have had occasion to say



Ths Honorable Boon Rack ' ■ *»2« Dsees^os: 23 s 1964

. ■ ■ . “M® ^° Sspstoat; of Stat© is cppm~ -
' ’ • ' ; ’tos^ that a ratter of such delicacy

. • ‘ ’ recto solely ,vpc^ yew: mdj X have •
• . ' . assisted thca that tease 13111 ba so dif* ’

• faulty in thio scccedo” . ■

■ i X cas of c^S3e quite s®c that this cp^ohos
ca the past -©f to ^apartont of Stat© io nothing taM you sham*
V4<ilM WfeWt'ia ttW &«<hAs» fllMw W»i«WQv«»t>0 Wivrt1^* U/’jA“^1'*>*>'v*414*4n*VVl»W 6 ,* *

■ . X hevo had ^ccsloa to deal with ths Do^st®
isaat of Steto easy tteo la to tsx^oa^ yasra that X have baa 
admitted to to te^ scxa&teos In an official cepacia cm e&s 
tos Is a private e^lt^o Ga mm of too© secsisss has the 
Depateant bad tay season to foal that anything ?^&h X said was e 
©o&pletely cscsate or that X bsocshd say ccsdtsaS s agsaossat

■ ’ &G3 thS tC&t Of feo ZiSdOE8Oa98 tokgZQ
I have th© Jessies that there cay ba a isellsg in th© Baparteter 
that X tow acted capriciously and vOsuS ems© in dm lading 
Zatosscte tousU aeons those to atoa th© c&st cs&? was diseo^ 
'Dat ra dispel thio Soling if it dess in fast calsto ,

■ teo is no doubt whatever that ©a Jbwsh®^ 28; 
l%4j he ©gsd &, Eghbal to fccsasd th© odsycsaa end raatrsini^ 

. order of to Suppose teh of th© State of ^ ltek9 to less© to 
country8 and mt to apneas in court» & doing co in earnestion 
with private litigation to which ths eovarursrst of Bran was not a 

. partys ho was abusing his position end states s end was contempt** ' 
isous of our octets and Judicial phccoaoo . • ; •

• • Ha hoda of ee®£e5 carefully considered th©
question of immunity of an Ateassadof^ En United States Supram 

■ Court* in an opinion Gittes by &« Justice Holms la Popovic! v, - 
. Mgo^j 280 th Sc 379* 3834» has hold that abate octets were nob 
j precluded to antefteinlag suite against consular officials* And, 

in an earlier doc Is lea in St parte Mn. 135 U*S« 403* ths Court 
. _ had hold that- for purposes ■ of tea jurisdictional requdraaant 
; aabescatoSo shis£ow9 end consuls ware all in ths sum category*

. • ’ ■ • . / Title 22 p United States Co&s Section 252* to



Ste Honorable tea Husk . ■. -S® ■ ' Dssestos' 23 $ 1964

- ■ wWi ®&ses23 m also sads fe &t /a&rso2cls to^ap ^» 
Mbits fc GKOot aS ^isosaat; of a adjoscactep or ths es^so

• ‘.or dls&aM of Ma goods £23 eMtolOo Ie geos so fetasso "
■ felto fei coofi e^ ^iccxo2<: of sho ^±asesde£3 cost Sho 
cotee ox dlsbaM odtlo ^dssKite^ goods ox e^teoloj exo 
of eoesa Evolved too . • ' ’ . " .

gta coasitate valvar Z^aacadoxo '

• fei oxo probably cot g®^o that ea ^WEbor 2,
‘ 1964, & coaseSlra vl£& this ii£igafe5 -fedessufe Fcxoug^i sd« 
dressed a too pogo lottos? to gsSiCblo Irving L* 13veys a 
fedko of ths Suprace Court of the State of Hew York (a copy of

: which was a^osshd to cad sado a past of the de&sfeS^s sjsvhg 
papers) relating to meters 1b issuo h ths litigation and csn«

■ eluded-Ms late by saying . ■ - ■ - •

, < ’ ‘. ”X certify to the s/uth of tho fexegoingg
, -end I as prepared to sisknit it la sSH» •

. - ■ \ davit top if Ite Honor co desires*" ,

’ feeaftoj on Kovner 10 0 1964s Ambassador
_ Foxotsghi executed an affidavit bo Saxo Katy Louise teoo, a Notary 

Public in ths District of Colssbia, fox toe in this litigation,.
‘ and caused such affidavit.to bo sawed upon as and filed with ths’’

: Court* ■ ’ ' ' : ■

■ ■ It is established law that th© kzaifiy which a
: sovereign ox its asbasoadox rs.v.57 possess is waived by conduct inson­
; ■ sis tont with- a ela&a of khaiSy feces ths judicial precess of a
I ■ courts State ox Federal * Field v* P^d^M. 263 Avv* Div* 155 3

■ 31 S.Y.S.2d 739$ Frolic KoXaGOca Co* v* Gcrto Do Ventos Rs Cielos 
A C «»A<M M'’*^-**VVin*>M<^4e«<«l«:>VfMA«a>K?^^)^»>^t^MM^‘^MlWtKncWJ<*MMt>>'A<*’*>inWViVmi><fM«<MKM>M*M<>M>«»dMU

: ’ Da La Da^bldnn ’?.'a5 219 KA,S2d 1018. 30 Mice. 2d 560$
• ■ Ex Vo BaXiU Kvruvu v* IhSJo Xatownticnal Sales Cox©*. 204 N.Y*S*2d

• m«wwxM<^’^w*«’*^*«Jtt^«M'^^'^*t*w*«»w****i^«w*>iP**<n*»«'-,*''^M<»<*»iM*to«'‘*»''s»’'«o»*‘***r*«*»wrcr?'5»/*^Mi<warx«*Si>u>»*'

. 971, 25 Hisa.Zd 299 s offered 17 A*D*2d 927 , 233 MoS*2d 1013*,

■ ' ,X would wnsUy have consulted with the Depart®
neat; befexa taking this action* X did not do so because of tho • 

' feet that all but ©no of a whole.series of letters addressed by sy



Sho Bo^toMa fe® Rusk . • -^ Dsccfe 23 a 1964

Hash^osi asscaiataP Mz* Jases IU &k>5 ssd e^sqI^ fees 
DseoebOi' 2S 1964s Mva feca isaeiDd ^ g®o ^sac^cd, /eds 
la the eno lotte tMeh vans rararaorato co rail ss h Salo^ra 
ccsvercasto, fe 6££?o ©2 &s Legal Advices to &ra22&3&d 
$n cu^cra partisan attitto la Shis ItslgaSiGSj to9 dte^ 
doing e<£t£a©£^ taSrea to assiofc tSa fo&toHtas to ra&ood 
us, the wot elosx^ ec^tcoj? cad assistance*

otold too been cccoeErad os to to c£tot o3 toscrcs&zss yea 
in the ctoto Oi Sazroiga ratoirao9 1 raald nieces to assist 
csco to the Sopxtoaii: in tefesfeg this vhole ratto to a ccn« 
clwtoj and 1 till be glad t© toko crysato available at ye® can 
.veaiewoo *

’ Metod Ho Wals

P®Sgg ' •
Cort, Mail £>&&$. . " ■

cc; Eagans MdasrocnV Bo^« . ’ - ' ' '
■Jo Walter Yaagley^ Esq, . ' - :
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Moss,Wels s/marcus / ■
FRANK MOSS* OoOomoaO) 

ISIOOR WELS 
RICHARO H.WELS ',’■/ 
ALAN D* MARCUS 
JAMES UAOLER, JR.’ . j .

October' 11,•1963

Honorable John L. McClellan
United States Senate ■ 
Washington 25, D. C^

Dear'Senator McClellan

As'requested by the Committee’during the previous testimony of The' 
Khaibar.Khan, enclosed please find copies of summons, complaints,’ - 
and judgments - some brought by World Athletic Sports Corp, and 
some by The"Khaibar. IChan .against:

Thompson-Starrett Company 
Mahmoud.Reza Pahlavi . . 
Judith Ellen Eromer 
William E. Burk, Jr.
Ali Dashti

. Randolph Dickins/ 
; Fatemeh- Pahlavi I 
Robert Fromer ' 
Paula Braun 
Batool Shidfar .

Judgments have been obtained against all. above-mentioned parties 
except Judith Eromer and Robert Eromer, ‘who could not be reached 
or located so far, and the action against Burk is on. calendar.

V ’You will find background • information on Ali Dashti and Batool _ ;. 
>i"Shidfar for your records. It is of interest to note that the ;
X names of some of the parties mentioned above were given to the
V’? press'and other sources by. the Embassy of Iran with some fabri- 
ASeated stories.’against The Khaibar Khan in'order to discredit him.

Sincerely yours.

nX
Richard H. Wels

RHW:sbp
Enclosures

u
ftMWiod by or on behalf Ji Uto tf. K. Unitor! Pohloh Por Jitutrco, 

, • Bbaboour A-n-iiuo, Xhoramnhahr. Iran, of which the Khaibar Khon, 
. 341 ikrii'K^.u'.’onuo, Mow York 17. Mow York, ic tho United Staten ' ' 
• agent zho ilnlbar ila is registered with tho Department oi Justins, 

Waohiagiori, D. C. under the Foreign Agents nogislration Act oi 1033 
an amended as the flgont of tho aforesaid principal. Copiss of the Sj.;. • 
iotrafioti Dtatomont rcictrra to aro available for public inspection in * 

*. tho files of tho Ikparbwst of Justice, ilcpdi'ciion doos not indicate 
approval of ths contents of this publication by tho United’ States. 
Govoxnmont. . ‘ •



Deecsiber 12^3 1966

Jack Co^hblU5 Esq* 
Suite 10102 I.SJi Bldgo 
3424 Wilshires’ Boulevard 
Las Angeles 5} CeH&ssi

Dear Jacks

This afternoon X went down with Khaibar Khan to gee ’ 
fe. King at the U, S. Attorney’s office in cezmecgica with ah'® 
tailing the exhibits which Khaibar Khan needs far his sp^i> .. 
ance before a grand jury in Los Angeles/ &« King said fea£? -: ■.' 
Khaibar Khan could obtain fees the U® S, l-hsshal today tss\^ {-^ 
funds for the California trip® ’He said that &, Van te Heap ■ 
had talked personally with the Uo S. Marshal--to make sure ths .•/;•. 
funds .would be available. > ■ 4^''

■ Incidentally5 we arranged with Mr. King that eWt < / 
though the check was made out to Khaibar Khan Goodzarlan# qccc> 

. ance of the check in that name and endorsement in that ssa :/ 
’ will not be deenisd to be admission or to be construed in asypsy-. 
that Khaibar Khan is anybody but Khaibar Khan. ■

Khalba^'^i® and X Chen went down, to see Mr0 Costs. ■ /■ 
in the U. S. Marshal’s office* To my surprise, Mr* Costa d5» 
dined to mate payment of the travel funds at this time. The 
reason given for this was that the U. S. attorney in Califcs^' 
might change his mind t and might not want Khaibar Khan to 
before the grand jury'after all* Sils, of course, sounds to"wo ' 
as though the U. So Attorney is playing games and that the sub® 
poena was Issued in the hope that he would decline to. appear 
or might assert a privilege* ■ St might very well be that Cho 
U<> So AttorneyB like the Iranian Embassyp would really ba most / 
unhappy to.have Khaibar Khan telling his story to a grand jvsy



. Jack CosOit j Esq,/ ~2~ ’ Dsco^s^ ^2fchs £966. j ;;'::

h Calitola just as they were tahappy when’ha Sold it to a _ - 
grand jwzy h fe? feko X tcleyhaad feo I<hg fw ^?s Costal

' ©fries Co toll to ©f &io fislass &v<2to^o X go^to^ esS ■ 
to hla that Cho gcvos^i® could aoS expose KiaiMx Ito to ‘ /

apneas' bofco a gxad jisy &'fell^a^ ^l&cuS Iwh^ ^&L^ ©PP©^ ’
■ tei&y for at lease a day os W pgfe to his asyas^ea to dis*-- 

■ cuss the problems terol^ uM toe attosnsy ^® ^ S°^3 ^ .
, represent him in that apyoarsne® .In California$ that is^ y©u?sc£&>. ' 

■ 1 told &« King that X hopoti uE££ iio couxq nave e^^o yJ*A 4y t*Gi» .
' oUa^fiosad cut with Ito Via cto ®sp by &SL0KS3 a^tss-aocQ V4~a 

KhMbar ta is to pickup to kia too necessary exh^lteo XS 
they really mean that they <w »o& going to sake travel tos 
available until the end of tots ^sek5 toe actual appearance fc&^3 
the grand jury should .be put off for too or three days so as to 
pewit him too opportunity to discuss this with you* SfP cn Cho 
other hand5 for reasons best known to toe Ambassador of to thay ■ 

. have decided to call off his appearance^ please let us to; c^^vy-i^ 
it so that ho can r^ka his independent arrangements for toe koU« ' 
days* ' /

Incidentallyj you will be Interested to knew fe^ Els? '<il 
Imperial Highnesss Obsess Ashraf whos as you to^ is. the &toto- < 

■ Motor of the Shahs has arrived in fe; York and is presently ,;y 
■ at too Waldorf Astoria 0 X do not-knew whether ta® ara my ;• ^ 
. plans for her appearance while in this country cite before a :11 
- grand jury or before toa toccotics Bureau* ■ ‘ --.>•



- ’ ■ ’ . \ qwmsawn nat:o:^ls i^xzm<3
,< J . EOW LA JEUN3SS3 ^ EDUCATION PWQxJS

f . Iranian. National C^anizadon • • . ‘
. for the Youth and Physical Education .

t * Parc Cbah? - Tdh&an ■ ’

0 . T&&SA ’ • . ’ ’ No. i ..^t^??.;1?.,.....

_ ' Uorld Athlotio Sports Corp. ■ - - . . . ' ' ' .
507 Fifth Avenue ■ . '. .
Xcv York .17, New York " . ■ ’ ’

Attention: Mr,’ Jacob'J. Varabrand, President ' . ,

Gontlcmon: Your letter of March 3. >1963
! - * * ■ ■

:. ’ Vc hereby acknowledge receipt of the originals of your Certified Public
Accounting .up to March 1, 1963, together with bills, vouchors, cancelled

7) chocks, etc., through your representative in Teheran. Included was 
■\ your Final Proposal for tho sports 'centers in Tehoran end twelvo other

cities in Iran with the program for tho Bakhtiari regions.

: ’ ^ According to your request for the payment through a U.S. bank, enclosed
i plcaco-find ohock No. 124 dated March 2o, 1963, drawn on tho City National
; •'- Bank of Beverly Hills, Los Angelos, California, for the amount of
, , Cl,250,COO.00 signod by Her Royal Highnoss, Princess Patomch Pahlavi, and
- <, chock No. 107 dated March 28, 1963 drawn on the same bank for the amount
•K ' of $1,250,000.00 signed by His Royal Highness, Prince Mahmoud Reza Pahlavi, 

/ totaling the amount of $2,500,000.00 issued to you according to the • 
I ; instructions of His Imperial Majesty, the Shahanshah, in settlement df.vxpuMoo 

incurred by you -on behalf of the Sports Projects up to. March 1, 1963-

Your final Proposal has beam turned over to General Izadpanah for review 
and you will hear from him directly.



■(COPY) ’ UNITED PATRIOTS FOR IUGTIOE

. . ■ ■ ' • - • ' / ■ -. . . May 20, 1967

Honorable Robert F. Kennedy . ■
' United States Senate . ■ ’ .

Washington 25 ,D>,C, . - - ' ’ . •

' Dear Senator Kennedy: . ■ ' , •

As you probably will recall according to your advice, 
‘ I have stayed behind my'charges .and tried to clear certain 

unjust and untrue remarks made by Senator McClellan and- 
some’of his.colleagues whch were made in an effort to '
pressure The Nation into deciding not to publish its April ' 
12, 1965 issue and to diminish the truth.

In-order to clear these matters and bring out the truth, 
.I have made several voluntary appearances before the District 
Attorney of Nev? York,Federal Grand Jury in the Southern ■
District of New York and.also appeared before a Federal 
Grand Jury in Los Angeles and have testified in detail and 

. submitted full documentations. ' ■

■ Much to the disappointment of the Shah, his corrupt . . 
’ officials and his dishonest American agents and collaborators

■in this country, I have cleared these unjust and false 
accusations and have not and will- not give up my struggle ■ 
to achieve justice and freedom for the poor people of my ( 
country. . '

The Shah has been .spending millions ofdollars through 
his agents in this country to damare me, my reputation and 
the reputation of my associates. They have even gone as far 

■ as trying openly to persuade seem of my American friends and 
associates who understood my cause and were knowledgeable of 
his corrupt regime and dishonest actions to be turned against ’ 
me. Enclosed you will find copies of letters of May 2,1966, 
May 26,1966 and May 51, 1966 showing how some of the Shah’s 
American backers tried to do this. I am also enclosing a copy 
of my letter of December 12,1966 to Robert L.King,Assistant 

• U.S. Attorney which is s&^f-expl-e-'1 tory and tells of how some 
original documents ar’ checks as important as exhibits of a 
Federal Grand Jury have found their' way to the Iranian Embassy.

' , So far all of these efforts on their part to damage me
and my associates have been unsuccessful. Now a new’ maneuvering 
and connivingis going under way- in order to putpressure on me.



£

(CO; ^) HonoX’able Robert. P. ?^:;’??;f; May 20. 1966

^RO" tb.i'.'mlr^atioi: ^r/iue with V'- 1nte>-t’on n^ ■’'v^etn-'. 
'do^ort'ri^ i;,o to Tran an--' h's c t;h«" J -ah- "Semite m •. '’•••* :..r ■> 
active aM Influential of tu"> Shah’s ai-.ent s in 1 h: co a tr - 
are '.kiorfre 7, AHo'i an' 'reorgo W. 'Ball, ’''lu a re !/.-• or 's .^h' 
nro tr’-lng t'-- present the Shah wit’ a .'’ft o^ .iy h^-.i nr''* 
heads ofothers who hnve. o" •osed th' .15 ° tatoric 1 r-apj-w o* t-r- 
Shan. They have been making, t- ese arrairescntB through the 
following people : .R.A.Rsuerdy and Book at the fmmirraBi on 
Service in New York ^ity, Robert J. Rost- al .nt the Just-ce 
Depart,-.-ent, Barbara Watson and Miss Folger at the State Dep-rt- 

.ment0

Bains knowledgable of this scheme my attorney Yr. Richard 
. H. 'Wels has requested Congressman Scheuer to Introduce a Bi.il 

■ for my relief to the Congress. How successful the Shah’s agents 
■will be in presenting him with a gift of my head is not known.

UNITED PATRIOTS FOP.'JUSTICE

Yours trul^-, . .

- ■XiiAPAtf KHWh '
./Honorary Chairman,Ruling Council

The Kha1bar Khan 
c/o Moss,Wels i Marcus 
341 Madison Avenue ' 
New York City ■New York
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STEPHEN J. SCHAEFFER

March 25, 1968

The Khaibar Khan 
X Mrs. Talit Khan 
.10455 1/2 Wilshire Blvd., 
Los Angeles, California

Dear KK:

On Saturday afternoon Jack Cogswell brought Colonel Pat
Young and his partner, Walter Mercer in to'see me to discuss 
your case.

• • They have formed a company which is to operate and build 
; some hotels and motels in Iran, both’on the Caspian and on the 
Persian Gulf, as well as some other related facilities.

Colonel Young is going there in May. He frankly says
that he has talked about you and your case with the Shah 'direct 
ly. He feels that there is a desire to work out some sort of a 
settlement with you-and bring all of the problems to a final . 
end. He was quite frank and made a lot of statements .that I 
would not expect the Shah’s people to make, particularly in 
terms of the students over here.

He v?ould like to be able to discuss your case with the
/■ right people when he goes to Iran and sec if he can work out a . 
■ settlement. It is worth trying. -On the other Iiand, I do not 
: want to take the responsibility of giving him terms, etc.

■ I told him that I would Like to have you be in touch witli 
him directly. His telephone number at home in New York is 
PL 8-1868 and his office telephone is HA 1-2233. Mercer’s tele­
phone number (and Mercer I do not trust the way that I do Young, 
and Mercer is not going to Iran) at home is TE 1-0962, and his 
office telephone number is MU 8.-0300.

Jack CogsweLl had severaL talks with these people before



SULZBERGER, WELS & MAfOjS " ' . .

The Khaibar Khan . ’ -2- _ ■ March 25, 1968

■ he brought them to me,- and you can probably get some important
. background information from Cogswell. His telephone number

is EL 5- 6000. , - / ‘

‘ ■ Sincerely yours, . ■

Richard H. Wels^^/'y •

RHW:RG ' ■ ‘ • ' ? . . • • ' ' ' : \ .



DO NOT WRITE IN THIS SPACE

w
(APARTMENT OR HOUSE NO.)

CaliforniHollywood L.A

MY NAME IS

KHAW,

. READ CAREFULLY BEFORE FILLING OUT THIS CARD. 
L COMPLETE ALL ITEMS ON BOTH SIDES OF THIS CARO.

-PR.W OR TYPE ANSWERS-

( IM CARE OF)___________________________________

E) REGISTRATION KO

1968 ALIEN ADDRESS REPORT
INSTRUCTIONS

5 ITEM (2) LOOK AT THE NUMBER ON YOUR ALIEN CARO. 
, THE NUMBER MAY HAVE THE LETTER ”A" BEFORE IT, 
I COPY ON THIS CARO THE LETTER AND NUMBER EXACT- 
1 ly as They appear on your alien card.
| ITEM (3) IF YOU ARE A PERMANENT RESIDENT OF THE 

< UNITED STATES. STATE YOUR PERMANENT AODRESS, 
'* IF NOT, SHOW YOUR AODRESS IN THE UNITED STATES 
:; AS-OF THE DATE OF THIS REPORT.
£ WHEN COMpIZtED^^KAnFtHE CARD
} • ’ • TO CLERK IN ANY U.S. POST OFFICE.
> po not MAIL

cou CUP 03 5 70.

| 00 YOU WANT TO BECOME A U. S. CITIZEN ?
! IF SO. YOU CAN OBTAIN AN APPLICATION AT ANY

* IMMIGRATION ANO NATURALIZATION SERVICE OFFICE.
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

; IMMIGJ^JON AND NATURALIZATION SERVICE

PLEASE COMPLETE REVERSE SIDE ALSO. DO NOT WRITE BELOW THIS LINE. ].

ST POECOB

a y «. *< C) REGJOTRATK
' ( K' £ ) ' K500
\ (MIDDLE) < I

(?)«? A DDR ESS IA THE UNITED STATES iS: (HLL IN A P P RO*P R»A? E~ITEMS?

72 5$ Franklin'Avenue
(STREET OR, RURAL ROUTE)

corn

7. □ OTHER (SPECIFY)

(4) MY SEX IS: ( CHECK ’ONE)- (5) 1 WAS BORN IN: (vl UY DATE OF GIRTH HZ

i.Qmale 2.Q FEMALE

(7) J AU A CITIZEN OF:

Iran 

(COUNTRY)

(6) 1 ENTERED THE UNITED STATES: 
atZ^Z</ Uz^/f • 

(place op-Zporti

ON ”7 -----^^^ f

(DAY) (MONTH) (YEAR) t
($) I AM IN THE UNITED STATES AS: (CHECH OWE)

I. □ PERMANENT RESIDENT 4.0 STUDENT
2.0 VISITOR 5. □ EXCHANGE ALIEN
^□CREWMAN * 6.□ CONDITIONAL ENTRANT E 2

j

Cl
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Senator John L. McClellan 
United States Senate 
Washington, 2$, D. 0.

April 12, 1965

J.

■'Dear Senator McClellan:

Reference to the kangroo court held by you on March 30, 
1965 at the instance of the Shah’s agents and unjust and fallls 
accusations made by yourself and some of your colleagues on the 
floor of the Senate on April 5, 1965 in an obvious attempt to 

’pressure the Nation into stoping to. pusblish the article en- 
• title ’Million Dollar Mystery’ of which you had a galley proof
■ a week ahead; I would like to make the following comments.

That is to remind you of the contents of my letter to you
of December 23, 196b- of which I am sending you a copy in case
it has disappeared from your files and landed up at the Iranian 
Embassy like other documents. ’ ’ ■

Also I would like to remind you of xhat took place during 
' , our second meeting when I informed you that the Shah’s sister 

had stated that ’this is the Americans’ baby and they have no 
choice except to white-wash these charges’, You stated that it 

-'’ is true, a lot of influential people who are involved in this 
matter would try to do that but they will not be■successful.

; you even went further in order to reassure me of your good inton- 
"tions and made the following statement in front of other membors 

of your Committee ’ I am glad I did not receive a gold watch from 
this .... during his last visit.’ , meaning the Shah. You roquest- 

’ ed me to have private talks with your counsel Jerry Adlerman du- 
’• ring which time I was approached by. him to take off the namos of 
:' five most influential Americans involved in these charges in order 

. to make the investigation easy for you. When I brought this to 
. . : . your attention and informed you that I refuse to be a subject to 

these kind of approached and do- not trust Adlerman you tried to 
•' ; ■ convince me that he meant well and assigned Paul Kemrick in his 
= : ’place'who turned up to be the same.' ’ .

f Even as recently as February of this year I telephoned Paul
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' Kemrick and told him that one of the Senators in your Commjttee 
has been in close contact with the Iranian Embassy and the in­
vestigators are making a report according to the desire of the 
Embassy, Kemrick stated that this is a matter that I should dis- 
cuss with you. You telephoned me later at Mr. Wels’ office at 
which time I advised you of the same-and told you that the re­
ports of your staff's investigation are being prepared practical­
ly at the Iranian Embassy with the intention of white-washing the 
entire matter and making me and my people the guilty party. you 
denied any knowledge of this and asked to talk to my attorney 
during which time you assured him and me that you would invest- 

-.igate this matter and pretended to be’shocked.

Therefore my information that certain dishonest people con­
nected with your Committee, State Department and the Justice De­
partment had been working and cooperating all along with the Iran­
ian Embassy to white-wash this entire matter and to make me and 
my people the guilty ones has been right and accurate.

I do not entirely blame you as I understand that you have 
been under tremendous pressure but‘one thing makes me happy and 
that is ever since Senator Robert F. Kennedy left the Justice 

■./Department as the Attorney General I’stoped to furnish your Com- 
= ' mittee with additional documents. I will, shortly receive copies 
: of the reports made by your staff and investigators according to 

the desire of the Shah’s Embassy through my confidential sources 
at that Embassy which will always remind my people of the great 

-■ injustice done to us by you and others connected with your Com­
mittee.’

I would like to repeat that all the remarks made by you and 
■ some of your colleagues on the floor of the Senate on April 5, 
.1965 are falls, inaccurate, phony, nonsense and without any foun- 

..: dation which you are aware of. I really would like to hear them 
away from the Senate floor to show to you how absurd and phony 

: they are.

/ In conclusion I, on behalf of my people stand and support
' the charges brought to your Committee for investigation in the 

hope that justice would be done. You dear Senator stand, su­
pport and protect the Shah’s corrupt regime, his dishonest Iran—

• ian and American collaborators and try to do us injustice.

UNITED PATRIOTS FOR JUSTICE

Yours truly,

THE KHAIBAR KHAN 
Honorary Chairman,- 
Ruling Council
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Senator John L. McClellan (D., tokj^ ChaiMaen of the

Senate ^iaaea.'b Subcommittee on investigations, eanounoed todsy . 

the ‘beginning of a preliminary inquiry into certain aspects- of the 

Foreign Aid Program. At the present time ..the inquiry is expected 

to deal primarily with the administration and the effectiveness of

United States aid to Iran

; Yesterday the Subcommittee heard in executive session the

’ testimony of The Khaibar Khan, leader of the Bakhtiari Tribe of. Iran, 

who is temporarily living in the United States and who spoke for a

\ group he described as "X. K. United Patriots for Justice." During the

> : -course of his secret testimony. The Kha. .escribed Foreign Add operations ■

, in Iran and surrendered to the Subcoat*-;ee voluminous documents in his

■ ■ possession in full substantiation of the testimony he gave the.Sub-

. / committee.' These documents, if corroborated, point .0 eross corruption
tend misuse of funds in excess-of ^100,000,000.00 in connection with the \ -

’ administration of United States aid to Iran. The current inquiry will

.' !'.’ follow avenues of investigation suggested by the documents and by the

’ ^stimony of The Khaibar Khan. Future action'by this Subcommittee 

will be determined by the facts developed during the preliminary,




